From: M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 10 July 2019 17:40

To: Allen, Dee <dee.allen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Smith, Jonathon (Major Projects) <Jonathon.Smith@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Carter, Lewis
<Lewis.Carter@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Harris, Chris <Chris.Harris@highwaysengland.co.uk>; M42
Junction 6 <M42Junction6@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: WQ query

Hi Dee
In response to your request, please see clarification in red re references.

e Is the Lighting Strategy referred to in WQ 1.0.1 [Volume 8.27] the
Lighting Technical Note [Volume 8.23]? - Yes. The sentence should read*
This information is presented as a Technical Note [Volume 8.23] which
has been submitted to the Examining Authority as part of the Deadline 2
submission.’ The D2 reference for this document is [REP2-021].

e Is the Technical Note 13 referred to in WQ 1.0.8 [Volume 8.28] document
8.24 Junction 5a Operational Assessment [REP2-022]? - Yes. The
sentence should read ‘The results are summarised in the M42/16 Technical
Note 13 Junction 5A Operational Assessment dated June 2019 which has
been submitted for Deadline 2 [Volume 8.24].' The D2 reference for this
document is [REP2-022].

o Are the updated plans referred to in WQ 1.2.1 [Volume 8.26] actually
Volumes 8.27 [REP2-025] and 8.28 [REP2-026]? Yes. The sentence
should read ‘The Applicant has provided these updated plans at Deadline
2. Please see Volume 8.27 and Volume 2.28. The D2 reference for these
documents are [REP2-025; REP-0.26].

If you need further information please let me know.
Kind regards
Caroline Hill, MP Project Support

Highways England | 2 Colmore Square | Birmingham | B4 6BN
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4703065|
Web: http://www.highways.gov.u

(Working Hours: Monday - Thursday 8:00am - 4:00pm)

} highways
england

From: Allen, Dee [mailto:dee.allen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Sent: 09 July 2019 18:43

To: Harris, Chris <Chris.Harris@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Carter, Lewis
<Lewis.Carter@highwaysengland.co.uk>; M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@highwaysengland.co.uk>
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Cc: Smith, Jonathon (Major Projects) <Jonathon.Smith@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Subject: WQ query

Hi,

I have some questions about referencing in your response to the WQ. Please can
you clarify?

e Is the Lighting Strategy referred to in WQ 1.0.1 [Volume 8.27] the
Lighting Technical Note [Volume 8.23]7?

e Is the Technical Note 13 referred to in WQ 1.0.8 [Volume 8.28] document
8.24 Junction 5a Operational Assessment [REP2-022]?

e Are the updated plans referred to in WQ 1.2.1 [Volume 8.26] actually
Volumes 8.27 [REP2-025] and 8.28 [REP2-026]7

Thanks
Dee

Dee Allen

Case Manager

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5861

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: dee.allen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use
of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | htips://www.qov.uk/qovernment/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk
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Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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